United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UIRTSTRICTED

E/CK.6/SR.9
17 Fedbruary 1647

ORIGINAL: TIGLISH

COx IOJ on

THE STATUS OF WOMEN

SUMMARY RECORL OF THE NINTH METTNG

Eeld at Leke Success, lew York,

Present:
Chaiyrman:
. Vice-Chairman:

.. Rapperteur:

fenbers:

Representatives

on Fr.;d'ay, b Febrva“y 19"7, at 3 p.m,

Consultants of Non-Govermmental Qrganizations:

Secrotariat:

Miss L.
Miss T.
M’FS- H,.
Ié:.n- Ec

Miss E.

Conu‘c‘nra** on of the l‘faﬂ"t Resolution Concermnz Pe.Lat:cms with the

TrugZoeghip Counci. L oproncsed b7

whe I ber from iecmark

Mrs. B. Begtrup (Dermark)
Mrs. J. Street - (Australia)
- Mrs. E. Uralova.. (Byelorussian Soviet

Socialist Republlc)

Mrs. W. 5. New (China)

Mrs. A. F. de Echeverria Costa Rica)

Mra. ‘M. Leiaucheyvx France)

Miss S. Bacterrschea "(Guatemala)

Mrs. Hamid Ali (India)

Mrs. A. Castillo Ledon (Mexico)

Mrs. A. Cosma (Syria)

Miss M. Sutherlard (United Eingdom)

Miss D. Kenyon (United States of America)

Yrs. E. Popova (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

Mrs. I. Urdaneta (Venezuela)

of Specialized Agencies:

Mrs. E. Rowe (11.0) -

Spiegel (WFTU)

Sender AFL)

Fuhrmann TCA)

Lawson

Bowerman (Secretary of the Commisgion)

“(Gocument E;CN.6/17):

Contrnsation.

The CHAIDMAI] asked the momber from Mexico to present the revised paragraph

(b) of the Draft Resolution concerning Relaticns with the Trusteeship Council.

%1'\5

/Mrs. de CASTILIO LEDON (Mexico)



E/CU.6 /R,

.
- \_‘JO 2

l‘&- 3 d.e S.L ] ;() ‘ g
. CA

23 follewss Orosed th
at Paragraph (y )

"The Commisas
1
Sicl raquests thot 4
“% Ttae Economic
and Socl

Sa
> -

C.- + 0 - ez l ..L o 1 o Iza‘hk" Ae
(3 ) ~ea -
e a
8

Cf)nulllu t
uns

tho Commission ‘(

“~ ~daf L O A l) v p OpOsed. paI .[.pl.. t .‘le Ve
0'

THCIBICK . Pew
. 4 ag"’au‘n < a
8 Drefent
dopted b )5 " ed Ly the n
T (Al ¥ & vote of 10 to 0 with 3 gﬁzzé‘nﬁm Perteo,
The CHATPMAN remindes . . 0.8,
nded the Commission that paragraph (c)
» c A"l&d b n

withday
wravm eand that
Sl 84
peragraph (d) had been amended by a
Pravicus desisn!-

Zi

than ot %
hen put the whol
t whole resolvticn to the voue
» & VT e

DICTOICN: T
Nt he Draf Tyt e
COlLlCi; talja;z:g:g:gn f;?ncezming Relatlons with the Tr -
3 sby tq-ﬁsions, :ded, .28 adopted by a vote of 10 to b'}.-,.:

( ” (' l NS ‘(‘ C a5 sdo i Y 6”’ b" ['n td’“" "er fro“ ‘Pa
v X f 4 18 D.‘,. t (% y u L7 s
(.v\l ! f 4 1 P\vg\ 1 lthI‘ Llﬂom tt
AL wrde (ALRCCQeIN v [k P i l ™ ! i ¥ ] ‘ Bk
ne > O) J;_’p t},@ I’Ol il a... R.L&:i 3 C& 10 o1 1'10 t ’
12 N =

¥isg SUTHIRLAND (United ?
SUTHIRLAND (United Kingdom) stressed the fact that equ 1 ¢
qua e n
opanrtunities £ 7 ;
5 for women were the most effective means of meking y2ud! S
glost U

full enje 1td
111 enJdcyment of political rights. Ths United Kingdom resolutlen,

I
el

rs to the pert of the Socrstdry—(}eneral's quastics

enocdlng up ansvea
e, vult

hat dealt with educational opportunitica for wo

Menber States
would give hope to Wizt

vavide o practical spproach to the problem that

pr
evorywhere, especially in the less-developed countried.
pivg. TAMID ALT (India) was in full sympathy with the United Firel3
1ution, but she did not foel that it skould be consideved 8t 17 g

erulas

questicn o)y

The Comnisslcn should concentrate first on the

nolitical rizhts.

KENYON (United States of Ame¥=C a)
one made by Migs Sutherlend, would be pregented gt ik
ational end professicnal oTroT* e
Jrtance, &nd g Vi

Migs

3inller to the
14 state that educ

ical rights in impo

Eiae
gocond only to pblit

n with UNESCO in

aucations

/ﬁzrs.

wromen Vere
the field of e

osuzgest collaboratio o e
!“E‘,.}' (‘ S



£/oN,6/5R.9
Page 3

s (Cntna) callcd attentlon to paragravh 2, page 6, of the

he Division of Humn Rights on the Resolutlon
cal Righto of Women (document E/ci.6/5), waich mentioned

¢ suzgosting to UNESCO that 1t devote particular atientlon,
. ..ton2) progremme, to regions vhere wemen had as yet no volce in
o, of thulr country. She sugiosted that the Commlssion should hove

100 Lo work with UNFSCO toward that end,

© oy
el pr GALEY

e f
.

g 0 ~em
e, o CATTI

~ o3litical rights, end seccond to educatlon that would enable women

; .
Fraer T

170 LEDON (Me,xico) egresd that priority should be glven

chto in o reoponsible woy.

ATOVA (Brelorussian Sovict Socialist Rspu.‘blic) and

1A {Unton of Soviet Socielist Republics) said that the Russian
rten of the United Kingpden resolutién jmplied that political rights
©.4nst oo ogranted until after educational opportunities had prepered

fr thas, en idea whicl was contrery to the Commicsion's position on

oty pladlg
Yoy, LFAUCELUX (Freonce) stated that the F*:énch text was equally confusing.

JUITRLALD (United Kingdom) assured the Commicsion that the

ey
* .

i tiilng the resolution wes gsolely to stress the importance of

0

<. cuvortunities, Tho;‘e vwas. no suggestion whatsoever thut political ’

Voo2nsald wends ,‘
4 valt upon educational opportunities,

1

' JLIED (Australia) thought that the misunderstanding would be

~ tleclpited If the first paragraph were deleted,

"‘73 SCIIZELAYD (United Kingdem) agreed to Mrs, Street's suggestion.
T EUTIFRECITTA (Guatemala) supported the United Kingdom proposal.

JEELIRY Y her o)
W country had proved that education was necegsary in

- ¥izop to b ) .
° ble to use the political rights that had Leen granted

e Trmme
FERIA (Costa Rica) stressed the priority of political

.
: Y]

LR Y ok
- h

Y

%4 not,
yet been gronted to women of her. country,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CH,6/5R.9
Poge b

The CHAIRMAN suggested that @ drafting ‘committcc:composcd of the rerbows
from China, the United Kingdom, the United States of América .and the -

Union of "Soviet Sociclist Republics should prepare o roviscd toxt of the

nited Kingdon.rcsolution, .0 PR

Conzidoration of tho Proposal by thce Meombor from Denmark that the ) !
Sceurity Council and the Genersl Assumbly should be osked to Conslder the
Politicnl, Civil and Economic Kightu of Worcn vhcn Loaling wit Applications
Tor Menkergniv in the Unitced Nztionu.

The CEAIRMAN} spoaking ag the T mbor from Danurk, uﬂk“d for discussion

of tho propo”” which she ¥ ud circulated., She ps*ntcd out th A thc So~uwlby

(@]

Council and the Genoral Ascembly would bo az ’md ukeny ly to "cons id th

political, civil ﬂnd ccononmic right° of wonen whon dowllﬂﬁ with Mppllc icns

‘

for mcmborshi pv the Uhltod ioticnd, She suggosted ?hst h oxpr0331og
"status éf womcn":might to substituted for "political; civil.andAcqonoﬁiéj
ri?hﬁs of ﬁom“n". | | k |

Mr :ACOSMA (Syria) thou"ht thwt gtatus of Womon"’qu‘too gcﬁ@ral; Fho

,

ori éinwl wordlrg was proferable.
Miss SUTHERLAND (UﬂlLCd Alntdon) felt thut the proposal mlght involve

an altcration of tho Ckarucr, in that 1t scomed to loy down now con@itlons
for r@rbcru-lp. She “oxntcd out thot nmany countrics qlroady mombofs ﬁf tho
United Netlons hed not granted full political rights to women, and 1t 4ld not
gecom adviscble to ingist that stondards for new ooun+r10“ arplying for
nerbers PLp should be higher than those for countrics alrcady adnlttoed,

| Mrs. URALOVA (By ‘clorucsian Soviet Sociali’ Ropublic) fa vourci the
Da i ch prvpoqu She roferred to the f et that equel righte for men and
woricn were provided for in tho Chartcr; the Cormission should therefore
renind the Seourity Counéil and the General Assombly thot now members should
neet thg_stand&rds agreced to in the Cherter,

Migs KENYON (United States of America) thought that in the consideration |
of qualifications for now merbers of the United Nations, all questions of

"

C
humon rights were of ‘squoel importance; it would be o nistake to cryhosize none
tlon for roasons of scx rore thon non-discrimination for cny cther

reoson, such as race @r rcligion., Shé could not faovour the Danich proposal

/Mrs, COSMA (Syria)’



E/CN.6/SR.9
\ Page 5
Nx‘S. COS:’IA (Syria) ‘end Mrs, LLM;UCI'EUX (urance) agreed wi sh t’le views
G‘CP‘C‘CSSOG. b,,r the member from the Unl’sed ot'*tOS of‘ America
The C’L I_RMIU, upeaklrg as ’che membet' from Denmark sald that in VlBW of

tho arguments £1 nt had boan p**esevxted. she wisned to W:Lt”ldraw hor reuolutlon.

Discussion of Methods of Obtaining Replies to the Queotlonnalre Sent

- Oud. : £

oy the Secre favint on tne ieral Svatus and Treatment of Women

. T

- - In response to a-question by tle Chalrman, the COMMISSION SECRETARY
stated_ that a number of women's international organizations-had been asked
if they would assist in procuring ancwers from Governments., Some had -
ansvered in the affirmative, others in the negative, and some felt that

questionnaires were unnecessary,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there were two basic questions:
'+ (1) the nature of the laws, and
(2) +the application of the laws,

T

The COMMISSION - SECRETARY sald oune part of the questionnaire had already

e

-~ beon sent out; the two remaining parts would be issued soon. In the. first

- rars, -Governments had been reguested to give as complete answers as possible

with regard to the laws end their applicatiom,

The CHAIRMAN reserved the right to present further suggestions. on the

subject.

Mrs; STREET {Australia) suggested that the questionnaire should be Sent
.to all organizations that had communicated with the Secretary-General,
The COMMTISSICON SECRETARY said that the report from the .

Sub-Commitiee dealing with communications would reveal that some organizations

did not approve the questionnaire.

" Miss KENYON (United States of imerica) supported Mrs, SIREET'S supgestion

" but felt that the distribution of questionhaires should not be limited to

-organizations that had written to the ‘Secretary-Gensral. Questionnaires
should be sont to all national women's organizations, She also poinbed

to the difficulties of collecting detailed and complicated -information,

[The . CHATRMAN



E/CN. 6/5R.9

Page 6

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Cormission might request Governrents to
form co-ordinating cormittees of all national orgenizations interested in tks
status of women; the Coumission might,also ask all lerge international
organizatione to invite their national branches to lend their aceistance in
the matter. |

Mrs. LE?AUCHEUX'(Franée) thought that Governmenﬁs might reply prouptly
if woﬁenfs érganizations were informed that questionnaires had been cent to
the former; thoy wbﬁld then urge ﬁheir iespective Governments tobspeedtm
the reﬁliés.

Miss KENYOH (United States of America) announced that the suggestion
would be included in the resolution which she WOuld-submit'bn Mondéy.

The CHATRMAN drew the Coﬁmis@iou‘s attention to document E/CN'6/5,
page 6 containing Secretariat suggest¢ons for the 1mplewentatlon of the
regolution of the polltlcal rights ¢ women.

Miss K:FYOF (Uﬁ*ted States et AMGPIC?), eVplawnlng her proposgl (document
.E/CN.G/IO) said that it was to place at the disposal of recently enfrenchised
women the éiéérieice in ci&ic metters of éther women Who had enJjoyed thé right
to vote for some time. Thevﬁnited Netions Secretariat would thus beccme a
clcaring house for the collection and distribution of technical information
on voting procedure. The document presented by her included, as an
villustratibﬁ, an account of the éctivfties of the League of Women Votefs
which had been org aqzzed to promote women's partic;pation in govermment in
the United utates. | |

The representatives of Chiha, Syfia, and Venezvela supported the

United States proposal.
Mrs. LEFAUCERUX (France) considered that while co-operation among variou

national women's organizetions wes desireble, distribution of such informatic
through the United Nations Secretariat might be regarded by some Governments
asg interferehce in their domestic matters. ‘

The CHAIRMAN replied that the United States proposal was merely to

-encourage women to organize societies for education in citizenship.

/In reply



E/CH.6/SR.9
Page 7

In feply to a guestion by Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Eﬁapubiic); Miss XENYON (United‘States of America) explained that the League
of‘f?omen.Vbters had only been cited as an example and had no connection
with the resolution projer. The League consisted of all women citizens who
wighed to'Join it. There might be; in other countries, similer organizafions
in a pogition to furnish such information.

in reély to a gquestion by st. HAMID ALI (India) Miss KENYON stated
that all women citizens, regardless of race, creed or colour were eligible
for membership in the League of Women Voters.

Mrs, IEFAUCHEUX (Frence) stressed that official action cculd only be
taken by the fespective Gover-ments.

Miss XKENYON (United States of fmerica) replied that distribution of
information would be on a voluntary basis; interested Governments?
organizations or individuals might apprcach the Secretzriat for such
information.

She agreed to the deletion of the exrression "of a ncn-partissn
cheracter" at the bottom of page 2 !document E/CN.6/10), suggested by the
representative of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialisgt Republic.

TECISION: The Commission approved, by 12 votes to 2, with 1
abstention, the United States proposzl.

Consgideration of the Byelorussian and Australian Proposals Pertaining to
- Relavions with Non-Govermmental Organizations and frrangements for Herring

thely Views. (Item 12 of the Provisional Agenda).

TECISION: The Commlssion decided to postpone discussion of that
guestion until both proposed texts had been circulated.

Mrs. STREET (Australia) drawing the Commission's attention to'ﬁ@gument

E/CN.6/9, rage 4, paragraph 2 dealing with provisions relating to eguality

for women ir vecent international peace treaties, emphacized the importance
of such provisions, It was for the first time that women's rights were
safegucrded in peace trealies. She therefore moved the following resolubion:

"The Ccmmiscion on the Status of Wemen wishes to express its

gratification at the inclusicn in the peace treaties with Rcumenia,

/Italy,



E/CN.6/SR.9
Page 8 .

Italy, Hungary, Bulgoria and Finls;hd of provisions that require th--
there shall be no discrimination by the governments of these countris-
on the grounds of sex in the enjoyment of human rights,”

DECICION: The Cormission unanimously adopted the resolution Frosentsi
by the Australian member,

The neeting rose at 5:15 p.n.





